

Salah Mohsen

Back in 2013, I started a career in photography, documenting hundreds of events, publishing a story in madamasr, and getting shortlisted at a prestigious photography contest. I worked for a major media company in Germany and a pioneering fashion e-commerce platform based in Egypt.

But the desire to weave magic with pixels, not just light, combined with the itch to code couldn't be ignored. So, in 2023, I began my journey in web development, trading shutter clicks for keyboard clacks. Now, I pour my artistic soul into crafting pixel-perfect, accessible products for the web and beyond.

Selected Projects

Portfolio • Next.js, tailwind, Web APIs

My portfolio website.

Slice • Figma, React, Redux, React Router, Tailwind, REST API

SLICE is a web application for a pizza restaurant that allows customers to order pizza online and track the progress of their orders.

Couply • Figma, Next.js, Tailwind

Couply is a landing page for an browser extension that automatically find coupon codes at online retailers.

Previous Experience

Photo Editor • **TFK** Jun 2020 — Oct 2023

- Edit, retouch, and color correct model pictures.
- Make sure that all photos are consistent.

Photo Editor & Team Leader • **Meyle Müller (M.A.Studios)** Sep 2019 — Apr 2020

- Lead a team in editing, retouching, and color correcting product images for various brands such as BOSS, BOSCH, Peter Hahn, and Detlev Louis.
- Provide supervision and guidance to team members, resulting in a 400% increase in the number of photos edited per day.
- Act as a mediator between the Bulgaria and Cairo offices.

Event Photographer • **Freelance** 2013 — 2019

- Communicate with clients in a timely and friendly manner to handle booking and pricing negotiation.
- Discuss all the photography expectations with the bride and the groom.
- Provide my skills and experience to produce photographic memories that will last for a lifetime.
- Shoot 200+ wedding event and photo session in the past few years.

Photo Editor • **3D Khaled Fathy Studio** 2015 — 2016

- Edit, retouch, and color correct indoor wedding photos to make them outdoor shots.

🏠 Dokki, Cairo, Egypt

🌐 SalahMohsen.com

☎ +20 102 529 5958

✉ Contact@salahmohsen.com

in SalahMohsen

🔗 SalahMohsen

Skills

Programming Languages

Javascript, Python, HTML, CSS

Libraries & Frameworks

React, Next.js, Redux, React Query, React Router, Styled Components, Tailwind

Designing Tools

Figma, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator

Project Management Tools

Linear, Jira, Trello, Asana

Other Tools & Platforms

Git, GitHub, Vercel

Certificates

The Ultimate React Course 2023: React, Redux & More by Jonas Schmedtmann

Udemy

The Complete Javascript Course by Jonas Schmedtmann

Udemy

Javascript Algorithms and Data Structures

FreeCodeCamp

Responsive Web Design

FreeCodeCamp

Start the UX Design Process: Empathize, Define, and Ideate

Google

Python Data Structures

Coursera

SPEEXX Core - English C1.2

SPEEXX

Education

Mansoura University

Bachelor of Sociology

Cairo Institute of Liberal Arts and Sciences (CILAS)

Diploma in Liberal Art